N1 BOX

Informational Circular 1C-2022-35
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: BOX to List SPY, QQQ Tuesday and Thursday Expiring Weekly
Options
DATE: November 14, 2022

BOX Options Market LLC (*BOX") plans to file to trade Tuesday and Thursday Weekly Options in
SPY and QQQ. BOX will list SPY and QQQ Tuesday-Expiring Weeklys beginning November 14,
2022, and SPY and QQQ Thursday-Expiring Weeklys beginning November 16, 2022, subject to
regulatory review.

Going forward, all Monday through Thursday Weekly Options will maintain only two expirations.

The below SPY and QQQ Tuesday-Expiring Weeklys are planned to be listed effective Monday,
November 14, 2022.

SPY & QQQ Tuesday Weekly Expirations

Tuesday, November 14, 2022

Tuesday, November 22, 2022

Tuesday, November 29, 2022

The below SPY and QQQ Thursday-Expiring Weeklys are planned to be listed effective
Wednesday, November 16, 2022.

SPY & QQQ Thursday Weekly Expirations

Thursday, November 17, 2022

Thursday, December 1, 2022

Currently, the SPY, QQQ and IWM Monday and Wednesday expirations have five expirations
listed. As result of moving to only maintaining two expirations, beginning November 10, 2022,
BOX will no longer list new SPY, QQQ, and IWM Monday and Wednesday Weekly Options until the
listing is within 15 days of the new expiration date.
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Contact

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information.
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